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Robicheau, Vanessa

From:  Judy Snider

Sent:   April 28, 2012 5:45 PM

To"     Johnson, Brenda; Farr, Jason; Collins, Chad; Whitehead, Terry; Clark, Brad; Pearson, Maria;
Ferguson, Lloyd; Pasuta, Robert; Partridge, Judi

Cc:     Robicheau, Vanessa

Subject: Planning Item 5.3 May 1st, 2012

I would like to see a positive vote in favour of the staff proposal for a trial mediation service for neighbourhood

disputes. (item 5.3 May ist Planning Meeting).

We currently have a situation here in our neighbourhood that could use this sort of service. Attending police
have anecdotally said that the dispute is 'trivial', and yet it is so bad that these two people have almost come to

blows, and one neighbour is so unhappy she wants to sell her house and move away.

There is no service currently available to help these two women mediate to a solution, so I do see a need for this

service to be provided by the City. Thanks for your consideration of this matter.
Judy Snider
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